Trupti Dalvi

From: Pankaj Sakarkar <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>
Sent: 12 September 2024 10:15

To: Manish Mulchandani

Cc: Jatin Jain; Chandrashekhar .

Subject: RE: RFP - Lucknow CIP Lounge - Kitchen Equipment

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Typo error, ICM50 is with gourmet shaped Ice cube.

From: Pankaj Sakarkar [mailto:pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 10:12 AM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Chandrashekhar . <Chandrashekhar.1@adani.com>
Subject: RE: RFP - Lucknow CIP Lounge - Kitchen Equipment

Dear Manish ji,
Pls find below approved prices.

ICM50 - 54000+GST (Garment shaped Ice cube)
2 Door Back Bar Chiller - BC250A - 35500+GST
KORAL10CDL - 158000+GST

Regard
Pankaj

From: Manish Mulchandani [mailto:Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 5:35 PM

To: Pankaj Sakarkar <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>

Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Chandrashekhar . <Chandrashekhar.1@adani.com>
Subject: RE: RFP - Lucknow CIP Lounge - Kitchen Equipment

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after validating credentials. **

Dear Mr. Pankaj,

Kindly consider the updated list as mentioned below for your quotation.

sr.No. | Eq.No. DESCRIPTION BRAND/MODEL DIMENSIONS(L x W x HT) | QTY
BAR COUNTER
11 | BC-11 | UNDER COUNTER ICE CUBE MACHINE (DICE ICE MAKER) | ICEMATIC CHERRY-C54 500 x 580 x 800HE. 1
13| BC-13 | 2 DOOR UNDER COUNTER BACK CHILLER BLUESTAR-BC250A 500 x 520 x 900 1
BEVERAGES COUNTER
20 | BR-06 | OPEN DECK CHILLER | BLUESTAR-KORAL10CFV/DL/MT | 985 x 730 x 1930 1




Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Manish Mulchandani

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 5:32 PM

To: Pankaj Sakarkar <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>

Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Chandrashekhar . <Chandrashekhar.1@adani.com>
Subject: RFP - Lucknow CIP Lounge - Kitchen Equipment

Dear Mr. Pankaj,

Kindly revert with your best proposal for below listed equipment required at Lucknow International Airport latest by tomorrow 11:00 Hrs. for our further consideration to proceed.

Sr.No. | Eq.No. DESCRIPTION BRAND/MODEL DIMENSIONS(L x W x HT) QTY RATE

BEVERAGES COUNTER

BLUESTAR-
20 BR-06 [ OPEN DECK CHILLER KORAL10CFV/DL/MT 985x730x 1930 1

Regards,

Manish Mulchandani

Contracts & Procurement

Cell No. | +91 8105870198
Adani Airport Holdings Limited

Office Address | 6" Floor | East, Commerce House 6, Corporate Road, Off S G Highway, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad 380 051, Gujarat, India

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your
system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



